Dear Hatt, ‘ 5/4/719

Thanics for ¢he update. I knew tho kids were growing up but 1t still secms unresl
that they are vhere they arc..

The Jeanine news is wonderfuls Great for her! I'm more sensitive th those kinds of things
mmmxwmmmmmwmwmwmmmmm
the doctors are learniag much sbout my cdreulatory problems without pain for me and without
invemive tests, which wntail & little risk, Two are so new my doctor did not know about
them when ho reforred me back to a speclalist at “eorcetown Udv, Hospltale (Te0 days agoe)

4 posaible Canalian coutuct is “rian HcKenna, CIC, a producer for their equivalent
of CES's 60 ldnutes, If you write him, use ay name. Helll oven remember our local Cliness
Postavrent, Thoir intorest is not impossible, :

You'll notiee that I've includel this in asking tho ¥EI for vecords. Actually, under
thelr regulations they are required te scarch only FEING and two of tho 59 fisld of fices

in response Yo 8 single roquest, but the two withho dings are nct new requostd. And I want
o aave us time,

"‘hzremymmmw.'ymmmmtmmm.bmmmm
they want to stonewall. So if you kopt a cony, plesne have it notarized and send it. I'11
then have it in case of neede Augnst iz not that far swaye.

T aid not Imow you'd been arrosted but I did assuce you wore there, as the enclosed
I% dcon happon that ths records svo velevant in tuo cases I have in federal district
court in Washington, one befove a decent dbud very tired Judge, the other before an FEL
hacke It is uy recolicction that In 4/68 you did tell me tiat you'd offered the inforze
ation you gave sxky me by rhone to the Mempids FRI.

. They withheld it docause it was not congemial, some, that is, Seme they ddd look
into, probebly having gotten it from your sources. R

.- The amount of Xing ass. ddsinformation is incredible! Plemse do not give those records,
wostly or entirely notes, to anyone without checldng with me. In fach, I°3 Iike to lak
at them again, having learned what I have fyem 50,000 FHL pages.

Alvayn winderful o get good news from old Triends!
‘_"er.t to you all,

e ai



Mre Thomas He. Bresson N ’ ‘ e 5/4/79
Acting chief, FOIA/PA Branch. - IR .
FBI

WB.Shingtonp D.C. 20535
Dear lir, Bresson,

After reading the FBI New Orleans Office JFK assassination records provided to me g

in CfA. 78~0420 I filed a number of appeals with lire Sheas Among ‘them was an appeal
from the withholding of records relat:.ng to Imtt Herron. . . R
The records provided held a search slip bub no besis for esicing for the search
. end no results of the searche I told Mr, Shea that I did not regard the appeal as a A
new request but acked him to forward it to you if he disagreed/ I assumed the last - R

. address I had for lire Herron Was not current, which turned out to be correct, and said

- I would wrxite and seek a pr_i.Vacy waiver. It came in today's mails I attach the ozigi.nal
~and send & copy to lir, Sheae

As I told Mr, Shea lir. Herron had beer assouiated with anti-nuclesr protests and

the ship Greenpeace and with protests over the lcilling of Canadian sealse MNre Herron T
informs me that he was arrested in Canada at the Gulf of St. Lawrence, which leade to theﬁ

‘ bcl:.ef there may be relevant records provided to Cana.dian authoritiess

‘ In addition to the New Orleans. office a.nd San ra.nc:n.sco, in whose territory I _ gne
| r; pelieve Mr, Herron now lives, he was assigned to Dallas at the time of the JFK assasai-
i }nanon and %o Nemphis at the time of the King asssssinstion, He also provided Dellas

coverage, to my knowledge, on other occasionse (He works for Black Star, which serv'j.ces

q; number of publications, internationally.) =

‘  Because it was also my recollection that Yre Herron provided information to the FBI
'n.n Memphis, copi¢s of some of which I have from him, not the FEIL, long ago 1 appealed
" the withholding of those records (in Ceds 75-1996)e
v'.'\ i “Th::.s appeal, of course, is now quite olde I would appreciate those records. They
o We;o not in either the ¥plllQ recordu or an,y of those of the iiemphis Office that were

. provided to me. However, I used parts of my copies in my writing of more than eight
- years ago. The FII has ite

s

Sincerely,

" Harold Weisberg




